Chris Hutton

From: Jim Johnston

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 1:21 PM

To: SSlinfo

Subject: Rezoning Application, 248 Upper Ganges Road

Attachments: Support for Rezoning Application, 248 Upper Ganges Road_20251015_0002.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please find attached my support letter for the above-noted Rezoning Application.
Thank you very much,

Jim Johnston



Jim Johnston

October 15, 2025

Salt Spring Island Trust
By email: ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca

Attention: Laura Patrick and Jamie Harris

Dear Ms. Patrick and Mr, Harris

Re: Rezoning Application, File SS-RZ 2019-1
Mid Isle Marine and Equipment
248 Upper Ganges Road

[ am writing to express my strong support for the Rezoning Application for the property
containing Mid [sle Marine and associated users at 248 Lower Ganges Road. Mid Isle Marine is
an excellent local business providing crucial services and support to the recreational and
professional marine, landscaping, gardening and agricultural communities on Salt Spring [sland
and throughout the Gulf Islands. I have appreciated the excellent services of Mid Isle Marine for
several years and have been very impressed with the manner in which the property has been
operated and improved during that time.

Thank you for receiving my support and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
questions or need any additional information.

Yours very truly,

Jim Johnston

Cc Mid Isle Marine



